RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
SPECIAL AGENDA FOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

8:30 A.M. JANUARY 19, 2017
509 WEST WEBER, 5TH FLOOR
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA

AGENDA
1. Call to Order/Roll Call.

2. Public comment: Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public may
address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction. The public may address any
item on the agenda at the time it is taken up.

3. Consider for approval minutes of the regular meeting of October 20, 2016.

4, Financial Report.
a. Accept 2015/2016 Annual Audit.

5. Engineers’ Report; request for direction.
a. Approve funding and agreement in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 to remove
vegetation along the east side of Arundo.

6. Correspondence and meeting attendance reports.
7. District Calendar
8. Approval of bills to be paid.

9. Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200
during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber
Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton, California during normal business hours.

1095261-1
73613-34122
7361334245



AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
January 19, 2017

ITEM COMMENTARY

-—

Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.

Self-explanatory.

© ®© N O a0 A~ 0N

Self-explanatory.

1095275-1



ITEM 3



Minutes of Regular Meeting of
Reclamation District 828
Held on October 20, 2016

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 828 was held at
8:30 p.m. on October 20, 2016 at 509 West Weber Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton,
California 95203.

Item No. 1: Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 8:39 p.m. Present were
President Bill Mendelson and Trustee Deby Provost. Trustee Robert Merdinger was
absent. Also present was Dan Schroeder, District Counsel, and Chris Neudeck, District
Engineer.

Item No.2: Public Comment. There was no public comment.

Item No. 3: Approval of Minutes. The minutes of the July 15, 2016 regular meeting
were approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Bill
Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Deby Provost.

Item No.4: Financial Report. Mr. Schroeder reported on the financial status of the
District.

a. Adopt 2016-2017 Revised Budget. Mr. Schroeder reviewed the proposed budget
with the Trustees. The history of the expenditures and revenue was discussed, including
the Proposition 218 process should the Trustees ever decide to increase the assessment.
There was also discussion of the timing of the reimbursement of the District’s
contribution to the SJAFCA Smith Canal Closure Structure Proposition 218. The
Revised 2016-2017 Budget was approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a
motion by President Bill Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Deby Provost.

b. Ratify Action Approving District Insurance Renewal. Mr. Schroeder explained
the timing of the renewal of the District’s insurance policy prior to today’s meeting and
the decision not to call a special meeting for this item. The action renewing the District’s
Insurance was ratified unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Deby
Provost, seconded by President Bill Mendelson.

Item No.S5: Engineer’s Report. Mr. Neudeck provided the Trustees with a written and
oral report. He reported on the Smith Canal Closure Structure project that SJAFCA is
building. It he reported on the project’s schedule and the existence of CEQA litigation.
There was discussion regarding the effects on property owners in the District if the
project does not happen and some properties remain in the flood plain. There was
discussion regarding the effects on flood insurance for property owners in the District and
an explanation of the current and projected flood insurance rates. Mr. Neudeck then
reported on the executive training for emergency response being delayed in order to wait

1078701-1 1



for the County to obtain grant funding for this type of training so the District can avoid
the expense. The Trustees were reminded that staff and responding agencies are well
trained and ready for a flood related emergencies.

Item No. 6: Adopt Resolution 2016-08 Approving And Authorizing Execution Of
Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Work Agreement Fiscal Year 2016-2017
Mr. Schroeder and Mr. Neudeck reported on the annual agreement that the District is
required to enter into in order to participate in the State’s Levee Subventions Program
and that action by resolution is required by the State. Resolution 2016-08 was adopted
unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Bill Mendelson, seconded
by Trustee Deby Provost.

Item No. 7:  Discussion and Possible Action regarding Signage for trespassing and
dumping on District Property. The Trustees discussed the problem with trespassers on
the levee works and concerns for damage to the levee works. Trustee Provost reported on
receiving complaints about large quantities of garbage on the levee. In addition, the
Trustees reviewed a letter from a resident contained in the agenda packet on the same
topic. Trustees Provost reported on a boat anchoring next to the levee. There was
discussion on the cost and effectiveness of signage and the level of responsiveness of law
enforcement.

Item No. 8: Discussion and Possible Action regarding Cameras for Levee Control.

This was a continuation of the illegal dumping and trespassing problem. There was
discussion regarding the cost and effectiveness of cameras along the levee.

Item No.9: Correspondence. There were no comments or discussions on the
correspondence attached to the agenda packet.

Item No. 10: Calendar. Mr. Schroeder reviewed the calendar with the Trustees

Item No. 11: Approval of Bills. Mr. Schroeder reported on the outstanding bills that
had been received and the status of the District’s accounts. The payment of the attached
bills was approved unanimously by the Trustees on a motion by a motion by President
Bill Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Deby Provost.

Item No. 13: Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 9:48 a.m. unanimously by
the Trustees on a motion by Trustee Deby Provost, seconded by President Bill
Mendelson.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel J. Schroeder, District Secretary

1078701-1 2



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
BILLS TO BE PAID

OCTOBER 2016
NAME INVOICE DATE JINVOICE # AMOUNT TOTALS WARRANT # SUB FUND Co ERP
Kjeldsen, Sinnock, & Neudeck, Inc. 8/8/2016 19412| $1,764.75
8/8/2016 19413| $2,443.75 X
8/8/2016 19414| $5,485.72
8/8/2016 19415] $1,072.50 X
9/13/2016 19569 $1,323.58 X
9/13/2016 19570 $205.00
9/13/2016 19571| $1,581.25
10/7/2016 19720 $612.00
10/7/2016 19721 $175.00 X
$14,663.55 1245
Neumiller & Beardslee 8/22/2016 279507| $3,584.73
9/19/2016 279713| $1,638.98
$5,223.71 1246
Dohrmann Insurance Agency 7/28/2016 17423| $3,755.00 1243
7/28/2016 17424 $500.00 1244
$4,255.00
Reclamation District 1608 (For Storage) 186-16/17 $200.00
$200.00 1247
Trustee Stipends - 10/20/2016 Bill Mendelson $50.00
$50.00 1248
Deby Provost $50.00
$50.00 1250
TOTAL: $24,442.26

NOTES:

Anticipated Fund Balance :
Less Submitted Bills for Payment:
Total:

$498,983.70
$24,442.26

$474,541.44

S Year Plan Balance:

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828




BILLS TO BE PAID

JULY 2016
NAME INVOICE DATE [INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTALS WARRANT # SUB FUND Co ERP
Kjeldsen, Sinnock, & Neudeck, Inc. 6/13/2016 19090 $862.50
6/13/2016 19091 $672.50 *
6/13/2016 19092 $175.00
7/11/2016 19190 $735.00 *
7/11/2016 19191 $1,821.10
$4,266.10 1239
Neumiller & Beardslee 6/16/2016 278163| $2,649.23
7/13/2016 278660| $1,081.00
$3,730.23 1240
Trustee Stipends - 7/15/2016 Bill Mendelson $50.00 1241
Bob Merdinger $50.00 1242
Deby Provost $50.00 1238 FOR RATIFICATION
$150.00
TOTAL: $8,146.33
NOTES:
Anticipated Fund Balance : $494,713.22 5 Year Plan Balance:
Less Submitted Bills for Payment: $8,146.33

Total:

$486,566.89




ITEM 4






CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Position — Cash Basis
Statement of Activities — Cash Basis
Balance Sheet — Governmental Fund — Cash Basis
Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and
Changes in Cash Basis Fund Balance —
Governmental Fund

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Special Districts Financial Transactions Report

PAGE

7-10

11-16









RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
Statement of Net Position - Cash Basis

June 30, 2016
Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 494,613
Total assets $ 494613
NET POSITION
Unrestricted $ 494613
Total net position $ 494613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
Statement Of Activities - Cash Basis
For the year ending June 30, 2016

Operating Net (Disbursements)
Receipts, Grants, Receipts and
Cash and Changes in
Disbursements Contributions Net Position
Governmental activities
Operations $ (129,283) § 9,863 § (119,420)
Net program (disbursements) receipts $ (129,283) $ 9,863 §$ (119,420)
General receipts:
Landowner assessments $ 50,288
Interest income 2,547
Total general receipts $ 52,835
(Decrease) in net position 5 (66,585)
Net position - beginning of year 561,198
Net position - end of year 3 494,613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4-



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
Balance Sheet - Governmental Fund -Cash Basis

June 30, 2016
General
Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 494,613
Total assets $ 494,613
~
FUND BALANCE
Unassigned $ 494,613
Total fund balance | $ 494,613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-5-



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828

Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and Changes in Cash Basis Fund Balance -

For the Year Ending June 30, 2016

Governmental Fund

RECEIPTS
Landowner assessments
State assistance
Interest income
Total receipts

DISBURSEMENTS
Advertising
Engineering
Insurance
Legal and accounting
Levee repairs and maintenance
Miscellanous
Rodent control
Trustee fee
Total disbursements

Net changes in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-

General
Fund

50,288
9,863
2,547

62,698

323
57,134
4,141
37,637
27,698
650
1,000
700

129,283

(66,585)
561,198

494,613




RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of business

Reclamation District No. 828 is a political subdivision of the State of California organized
March 4, 1912 by the landowners of Weber Tract for the purpose of maintenance, protection
and repair of the reclamation works on Weber Tract. The District operates under Section
50000 “Reclamation Districts” of the California State Water Code.

The District lies within the City of Stockton, bounded on the north by Smith Canal, on the
west and south by the Stockton Channel, and on the east by Pershing Avenue. The total area
of the district is approximately 695 acres.

The District is primarily supported by assessments of its landowners as projected, calculated,
and levied by its Board of Trustees. Expenses incurred by the District are, at times, partially
reimbursed by various federal, state, and local assistance or reimbursement programs.

The District management considered all potential component units for inclusion in the
reporting entity by applying the criteria set forth in accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. The District concluded that there are no potential
component units which should be included in the reporting entity.

Government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position - cash basis and
the statement of activities — cash basis) report information on all of the cash receipts and
disbursements activity of the primary government.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which cash disbursements of a given
function or segment are offset by program cash receipts. Cash disbursements are those that
are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program cash receipts include 1)
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other receipts not classified as program receipts
are presented as general receipts.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Budgetary accounting

The District does not utilize formal budgetary procedures and is not required to adopt such
procedures by law. Accordingly, budgetary comparison information is not required or
presented.



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund financial statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds. The District
has one type of fund (governmental), which is comprised of one major fund as follows.

General fund — This fund is established to account for resources devoted to financing the
general services that the District performs. State assistance and other sources of revenue
used to finance the fundamental operations of the District are included in this fund. This
fund is charged with all costs of operating the government for which a separate fund has
not been established.

The District has adopted GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Statement establishes criteria for classifying
governmental fund balances into specifically defined classifications. Classifications are
hierarchical and are based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to honor
constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in the funds may be spent.
Application of the Statement requires the District to classify and report amounts in the
appropriate fund balance classifications. The District’s accounting and finance policies are
used to interpret the nature and/or requirements of the funds and their corresponding
assignment of restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned.

The District reports the following classifications:

Restricted Fund Balance — Restricted fund balances are restricted when constraints placed on
the use of resources are either (a) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Assigned Fund Balance — Assigned fund balances are amounts that are constrained by the
District’s intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed.
Intent is expressed by the Board of Trustees. Assigned fund balance includes all amounts in
the general fund that are intended to be used for a specific purpose.

Unassigned Fund Balance — Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the
General Fund. This classification represents General Fund balance that has not been
assigned to other funds, and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the General Fund.

Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The District accounts for governmental funds using the cash receipts and disbursements basis
of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Under this method, revenues are
recognized when received and expenditures are recorded when paid.

-8-



NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Demand Warrants

The District is authorized under the California State Water Code to issue demand warrants.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the cash receipts and
disbursements basis of accounting used by the District requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures; accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

Related party information

The Board of Trustees is made up of District landowners or their representatives. The Board
is either elected by the landowners within the district or appointed by the San Joaquin County
Board of Supervisors.

Income Tax Status

Reclamation District No. 828 is a governmental entity and not subject to federal and state
income taxes.

DATE OF MANAGEMENT’S REVIEW

In preparing the financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and transactions
for potential recognition or disclosure through October 20, 2016, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Investments of the District as of June 30, 2016 consist of the following:

Carrying Fair
amount value

Investment in external investment pool
San Joaquin County Treasurer $ 494613 $ 494613

Cash on deposit with the San Joaquin County Treasurer is invested in a pooled fund
maintained by the Treasurer. These funds are pooled with other County deposits for
investment purposes by the County Treasurer in accordance with the investment policy of the
County Treasurer (see County Treasurer’s investment policy at
http://www.sjgov.org/treasurer/treasury.htm). The Pool has established a treasury oversight
committee to monitor and review the management of public funds maintained in the Pool.

9-



NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Participants’ equity in the investment pool is determined by the dollar amount of the
participant deposits, adjusted for withdrawals and distributed investment income. Investment
income is prorated to individual funds based on their average daily cash balances. The value
of the District’s shares in the Pool, which may be withdrawn, is determined on an amortized
cost basis, which is different than the fair value of the District’s position in the Pool. The
District’s investment in the Pool is unrated, stated at amortized cost which approximates fair
value, available upon demand and considered cash equivalents.

The District does not maintain a formal investment policy.
GOVERNING BOARD

The powers of the District are exercised by the Board of Trustees which consists of the
following members:

TITLE TERM EXPIRATION
William Mendelson President November 2017
Deby Provost Trustee November 2019
Robert G. Merdinger Trustee November 2019

Secretary: Dan Schroeder
INSURANCE

The District is covered by the following types of insurance as of June 30, 2016:

Coverage Limits of Liability
Property $ 1,000,000/3,000,000
Commercial crime 100,000
General liability 1,000,000/3,000,000
Public officials and management liability 1,000,000/3,000,000
Commercial excess 1,000,000

-10-



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION





















ITEM 6



: LD g2¢
756YS - 33520

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Govemor

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
1416 NINTH STREET, P.O. BOX 942836

SACRAMENTO, CA_94236-0001

(916) 653-5791—

NOv 08 2016

Change of Deadline to submit Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program
Applications

To: Participants of the Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Program

The dea‘éll“ne to submit applications to participate in the Delta Levees Maintenance
Subventions Program has been changed to April 1. Effectively, the FY 2017-2018
applications will be due on April 1, 2017. This change will enable the Subventions
Program to seek approval of funding from the Central Valley Flood Protection Board, in
advance of the fiscal year during which the Reclamation Districts perform levee
maintenance activities.

As a reminder, the Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Program 2016 Guidelines
apply for Subventions applications starting in 2017, and are available at the following
Subventions Program website:

http://www.water.ca.qgov/floodsafe/fessro/deltalevees/subventions/

Please direct any questions regarding the Subventions Program, including general
information, to Sandra Maxwell of my staff at (916) 480-5378.

Sincerely,
Ms. Andrea L. Lobato, P.E., Manager
Delta Levees Office

cc: See attached list



Mr. Page Baldwin, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 536
Post Office Box 785

Rio Vista, California 94571

Mr. Perla Tzintzun-Garibay
Reclamation District No. 2122
Post Office Box 2382
Stockton, California 95201

Mr Carel (Trooper) Van Loben Sels
Reclamation District No. 551

Post Office Box 523

Courtland, California 95615

Mr. Jeff Conway
Reclamation District No. 800
Post Office Box 262

Byron, California 94514

Mr. Henry N. Kuechler, IV
Reclamation District No. 2060
1143 Crane Street, Suite 200
Menlo Park, California 94025

Ms. Diane Dias

Reclamation District No. 403
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. David A. Forkel

Reclamation District No. 2026
c/o Al Warren Hoslett Law Office
343 East Main Street Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Ms. Vicki Hale

Brannan Andrus Levee Maintenance District

Post Office Box 338
Walnut Grove, California 95690

Distribution List

Ms. Stacy Boyd

Reclamation District No. 501
3554 State Highway 84

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Linda Carter

Reclamation District No. 1601
2360 West Twitchell Island Road
Rio Vista, California 94571

Mr. Clarence Chu

Reclamation District No. 369
Post Office Box 987

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Alan Coon

Reclamation District Nos. 2029 and 2044
421 South El Dorado Street, Suite E
Stockton, California 95203

Ms. Edda Davis-Jenkerson
Reclamation District No. 2110
Post Office Box 408

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Peter G. Dwyer, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 307
Post Office Box 518
Clarksburg, California 95612

Mr. Marc R. Frelier
Reclamation District No. 2118
Post Office Box 1267
Hollister, California 95024

Mr. Samuel Liberati
Collinsville Levee District
3062 Miller Drive
Fairfield, California 94534

Page 1of4



Mr. Thomas M. Hardesty
~ Reclamation District Nos. 2068 and 2098
~ 7178 Yolano Road

Dixon; California 95620~ — -~~~ - -

Mr. Douglas Hemly
Reclamation District No. 755
Post Office Box 446
Courtland, California 95615

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett

Reclamation District Nos. 1, 2, 544, 756, 2025,
2028, 2042, 2089, and 2137

343 East Main Street, Suite 815

Stockton, California 95202

Ms. Diane Lopez

Reclamation District No. 2058
3650 West Canal Boulevard
Tracy, California 95304

Mr. Jake Messerli
Reclamation District No. 2090
1346 Blue Oaks Boulevard
Roseville, California 95678

Ms. Jean Knight

Reclamation District No. 1608
Post Office Box 4857
Stockton, California 95204

Mr. Chris Lanzafame
Reclamation District No. 1607
Post Office Box 350

Pittsburg, California 94565

Mr. Kenneth J. Machado
Reclamation District No. 2104
303 North San Pedro Street
San Jose, California 95110

Mr. Robert Mehlhaff
Reclamation District No. 1007
Post Office Box 1129

Tracy, California 95378

Mr. George V. Hartmann

“Reclamation District Nos. 2030 and 2074

Stockton, California 95219 - — - -~

- 3425 Brookside Road, Suite A

Ms. Ginger L. Hirohata
Reclamation District No. 2033
165 West Cleveland Street
Stockton, California 95204

Ms. Laureen J. Keen

Reclamation District No. 348

1048 West Robinhood Drive, Unit 7364
Stockton, California 95267

Ms. Jean Knight

Reclamation District No. 2126
Post Office Box 4776
Stockton, California 95204

Ms. Rhonda Olmo
Reclamation District No. 1614
Post Office Box 4807
Stockton, California 95204

Ms. Allison Cherry Lafferty
Reclamation District No. 524
7540 Shoreline Drive
Stockton, California 95219

Mr. Anthony Berzinas

Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District
Post Office Box 244, 3085 Stone Road

Bethel Island, California 94511

Mr. John B. Meek
Reclamation District No. 2023
1440 Arundel Court

Lodi, California 95242

Mr. Juan Mercado, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 341
Post Office Box 140

Isleton, California 95641

Page 2 of 4



Mr. Dante John Nomellini, Jr. Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District Nos. 404, 548, 2037, 2041, Reclamation District Nos. 684, 2024, 2038, 2039,

2065, and 2113 2040, 2072, 2116, 2117, and 2119
Post Office Box 1461 Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201 Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dennis Nunn Ms. Cathy Old

Reclamation District No. 830 Reclamation District No. 2086
Post Office Box 1105 11292 N. Alpine Road

Oakley, California 94561 Stockton, California 95212

Ms. Sherri Schmitt Mr. Bruce Pisoni

Reclamation District No. 150 Reclamation District No. 3
37783 County Road 144 Post Office Box 1011
Clarksburg, California 95612 -Walnut Grove, California 956590
Mr. Bruce Pisoni Mr. Dan Schroeder

Reclamation District No. 554 Reclamation District Nos. 773, 828, and 2115
Post Office Box 984 Post Office Box 20

Walnut Grove, California 95690 Stockton, California 95201

Ms. Lori Steward Mr. Brent Tadman

Reclamation District No. 556 Reclamation District No. 38
Post Office Box 1046 Post Office Box 408

Walnut Grove, California 95690 Walnut Grove, California 95690
Ms. Angelia Tant Ms. Dina Holder

Reclamation District No. 2059 Reclamation District No. 799
Post Office Box 1059 Post Office Box 353

Oakley, California 94561 Bethel Island, California 94511
Mr. Jonathan Frame Mr. Frederick C. Wheeler
Reclamation District No. 999 Reclamation District No. 349
38563 Netherlands Road Post Office Box 368

Clarksburg, California 95612 Coutrland, California 95615
Mr. Daniel Wilson Mr. Denis Lewallen

Reclamation District No. 2111 Reclamation District No. 563
Post Office Box 248 Post Office Box 470

Walnut Grove, California 95690 Walnut Grove, California 95690
Mr. Craig Watanabe Mr. Cliff Feldheim

Reclamation District No. 2027 Reclamation District No. 1667
Post Office Box 248 Post Office Box 2382

Holt, California 95234 Stockton, California 95201

Page 3 of 4



Milani & Associates

P.0. Box 5966

" -€oncord, CA 94524 - —— - -~ ——- e - e

MBK Engineers
455 University Avenue, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95825-6579

Siegried Engineering, Inc.

Attn: Anthony J. Lopez

3244 Brookside Road, Suite 100
Stockton, CA 95219

Wagner & Bonsignor

Consulting Civil Engineer

Attn: Mr. Henry Matsunaga
2151 River Plaza Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95833

Giuliani & Kull, Inc.
Attn: Chad Tienken
440 S. Yosemite Avenue
Oakdale, CA 95361

County of Sacramento Department of Water
Resources

Attn: Mr. George H. Booth

827 7th Street, Room 391

Sacramento, CA 95814

~ Folsom, CA 95630-8709

HDR Engineering, Inc.
2365 Iron Point, Suite 300

Kjeldsen, Sinnock, and Neudeck, Inc.
P.O. Box 844
Stockton, CA 95201-0844

Green Mountain Engineering
Attn: Dominick Gulli

1314 Paloma Avenue
Stockton, CA 95209

DCC Engineering

Attn: Mr. Gil Labrie

P.O. Box 929

Walnut Grove, CA 95690

County of Sacramento Public Works Agency
Attn: Mr. Mike Johnson

827 7th Street, Room 301

Sacramento, CA 95814

Linda Heffelinger
15258 Murieta South Parkway
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

Page 4 of 4



ITEM 7



RD 828: MASTER CALENDAR

JANUARY

e Board Meeting — 3" Thursday at 8:30 a.m.
e Adopt Subventions Agreement Resolution
o Election of Officers (After an election)

FEBRUARY

e Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date
e Update Document Retention Policy

MARCH
APRIL

e April 1: Form 700s due
e Board Meeting — 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m.

MAY
JUNE
JULY

Board Meeting — 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m.

Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year

Adopted Annual Budget

Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office
Adopt Notice of Exemptions Resolution

AUGUST

e August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment: Indefinite).

e August 1: Insurance renewal

¢ Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties

¢ In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)

SEPTEMBER

o In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

e In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

1095276-1



OCTOBER

 Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election).

¢ Board Meeting — 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m.
NOVEMBER

e Election.
DECEMBER

e New Trustee(s) take oftice, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commenced Term Ends

Bill Mendelson First Friday 12/2013 First Friday of 12/2017
Debbie Provost First Friday 12/2015 First Friday of 12/2019
Robert G. Merdinger First Friday 12/2015 First Friday of 12/2019

No Expiration on Assessment

Refund of Smith Canal Closure Election Contribution — when there is adequate
surplus funding available, the disbursement of which will not generate Project
delays.

1095276-1




